
                   Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel  
 
Dear Member, 
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Panel to be 
held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
David Wilcock 
Monitoring Officer 

 
DATE: Monday, 5 July 2021 
 
TIME:  6.00 pm (Briefing for Panel Members only to take place at 5.30pm) 
 
VENUE: 100 Embankment, Cathedral Approach, Salford M3 7NJ 

 
In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.  

 
AGENDA 
 

 GUIDANCE ON THE RETURN TO FACE TO FACE MEETINGS 
FROM 7TH MAY 2021 
Please see the attached guidance on the arrangements for the return 
to face to face meetings. This guidance includes information about 
the venue, the control measures in place, COVID-19 lateral flow tests 
and travel options. 
 

(Pages 1 - 2) 

1   Apologies for absence  
 

 

2   Declarations of interest  
 

 

3   Additional Energy Support Payments Pendleton Together High-
Rise Blocks.  
 

(Pages 3 - 8) 

4   Transport Update.  
 

(Pages 9 - 28) 

5   Draft Work Programme - verbal update.  
 

 

6   Any other business.  
 

 

7   Date of next meeting - Monday 26 July 2021, 6.00pm (Briefing for 
panel members at 5.30pm).  
 

 

 
Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 2602 
Claire Edwards, Democratic Services, 
claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk 

E-Mail: claire.edwards@salford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



The return to face to face council meetings from 7th May 2021 
 
The temporary regulations enabling remote meetings expired on 7 May 2021 and the 
Government now requires meetings of the full council, Cabinet, committees, panels 
and boards (that are open to the public) to be held in public so members of the public 
can attend in person. 
 
A tremendous effort has gone into trying to ensure that any council meetings taking 
place in person will be held in a COVID-19 secure environment.  Your safety is our 
utmost priority, whilst also supporting transparency, accountability and effective 
decision making. 

The venue for face to face meetings 
All the formal council meetings from 5th July will take place at 100 Embankment, 
Cathedral Approach, Salford, M3 7NJ, as this is the most appropriate, suitably sized 
venue available to the city council, where meetings can take place in a COVID-secure 
way.  

COVID-secure face to face meetings 
Listed below are some of the control measures that we have had to put in place at the 
meetings to minimise the risk of the transmission of the virus.  It is very important that 
all persons attending the meetings comply with the following:   
 
1. Please arrive at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting to allow for 

controlled access to the building and meeting space. 
2. A marshal will be onsite to greet you and will escort you to the meeting. 
3. The meeting will be run in line with Government guidance, and using the principle 

of ‘hands, face and space’. Therefore, you are asked to regularly wash and sanitise 
your hands, wear a face covering at all times unless you hold a medical exemption, 
and please maintain a two metre distance from others at all times whilst in the 
building. 

4. Movement around the meeting spaces will be kept to an absolute minimum with 
pre-defined entrances and exits (the marshal onsite will cover this in more detail 
with you when you arrive). 

5. A vital element of our COVID-secure plans is that everyone attending should 
complete a COVID-19 lateral flow home tests three days before the meeting 
and on the morning of the meeting:  

 

 You can collect or order the home testing kits by: 
o Ordering a box of test kits to be delivered to your home 
o Collecting a box of test kits from a local collection point 

 

 If you test positive before or on the day you were meant to attend the meeting  
under no circumstances should you attend, please email your apologies to 
Democratic Services at decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 
 

 If your lateral flow test is positive you will then need to book a complementary 
PCR Test and follow national guidance on self-isolating.   

 
6. Despite all the COVID-secure measures we have put in place there remains a 

residual risk and coronavirus can make anyone seriously ill. For some of you the 
risk is higher, particularly if… 

 you are clinically extremely vulnerable or if you are at significant risk 

Page 1

Agenda Annex

https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.salford.gov.uk/people-communities-and-local-information/coronavirus/how-to-get-tested/book-a-free-rapid-coronavirus-test/
mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test
https://www.gov.uk/get-coronavirus-test


 you have one or more health conditions as a number of risk factors may interact 

as well as health conditions. 
 

You may wish to take medical advice about your particular circumstances, if either 

of the above applies to you, before you make a decision about attending a face to 

face meeting.   

Travelling to 100 Embankment 

 By foot: A range of walking routes are available. 

 By train: Manchester Victoria Railway Station is a couple of minutes’ walk 
from 100 Embankment. 

 By car: Q-Park Deansgate North, 2 Chapel Street, Manchester, M3 7WJ, is 
located underneath the Embankment development. Parking can be pre-
booked on the website below. 

 
 Deansgate North Parking | Manchester Car Parks | Q-Park 

 
 

Page 2

https://www.q-park.co.uk/en-gb/cities/manchester/deansgate-north/


Page | 1 
 

Report to Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny Committee – 5th July 2021 

Additional Energy Support Payments Pendleton Together High-Rise blocks 

21/5/21 

 

1. Purpose 

1.1. The report seeks to update Scrutiny Committee on the impact of the removal of 
cladding and insulation from the Pendleton High Rise blocks on resident’s energy 
consumption and the support provided by Pendleton Together (PT) to residents. 

2 Background 

2.1 Cladding was first removed from Plane Court by October 2018.   

2.2 To support residents with their energy bills and increased energy consumption due 
to the removal of the cladding, PT made payments of £20/month for 4 months of 
winter to all residents of Plane Court.   

2.3 This payment was initially based on a calculation of U-values and anticipated energy 
consumption taken from a number of reputable and official sources.  Actual energy 
consumption was also recorded during this period to help assess whether the 
payment was adequate and help calculate future payments. 

2.4 All remaining blocks have had cladding and insulation removed by October 2020.  

2.5 To support residents with their energy bills and increased energy consumption due 
to the removal of the cladding, PT made increased payments of £25/month for 4 
months of winter to all 833 households in the 9 high rise blocks.  Energy payments 
are made two monthly in advance during the winter period. 
 

2.6 £25/month for 4 months is awarded based on calculation of U-values and remote 
measuring data. This worked effectively for winters 2018/19 and 2019/20 on Plane 
Court when the cladding and insulation was removed. 
 

2.7 Since the end of 2020/start of 2021, PT have seen an increase in the number of high-
rise households reporting problems with their energy consumption and higher bills, 
with 104 residents contacting the office. 
 

2.8 Residents were encouraged to come forward with any issues and PT created a 
project group for the residents who have investigated issues around increased 
energy consumption and the adequacy of payments.  £25/month has in some cases 
been shown to be insufficient for some residents to keep their homes warm. 
 

3 Findings to date 
 

3.1 Assessment of energy consumption information 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Page | 2 
 

 
3.2 17 households (2% of PT high rise properties, 16% of those that have been in 

contact) have provided information that PT has been able to assess that energy 
consumption has increased against previous years and make additional energy 
support payments. 
 

3.3 Payments have been based on actual bill comparisons when the resident has been 
able to provide their previous years bills. If they haven’t been in the property a year 
or have not been able to provide previous years bills, a multiplying factor has been 
applied to their 2020/21 bill to estimate their increased consumption in 2020/21. 
 

3.4 At the time of the report £2,000 has been paid to the 17 households that have 
received an additional energy support payment. Some households have received a 
payment for 1 month and others for each of the 4 months. In 4 of the 9 households 
who were able to provide their previous energy bills, the increase in consumption 
they experienced for one of the months was more than covered by the £25 payment 
already made to them. This is included in the calculation for any additional payments 
they would receive. 
 

3.5 9 of the 17 households were able to provide bills for previous years to make an 
accurate comparison with. 
 

3.6 8 of the 17 households were not able to provide bills. 3 of those households had not 
lived a year at the property so had no reference point to make a comparison with. 
The other 5 households had a poor relationship with the energy market and their 
circumstances required a quick response from PT to support them financially. 
 

3.7 Key information requested by PT to help residents was household current tariff, 
actual energy consumption (kWh) and actual energy consumption (kWh) for 
previous year(s). If they were not able to provide that and the estimated figure 
would be calculated, then their actual consumption (kWh) for 2020/21 from bills or 
regularly taken customer’s meter readings of their consumption in 2020/21. 
 

3.8 PT staff and residents have faced several barriers to obtaining accurate consumption 
information, which was financially robust:  
 
 having no actual meter readings only estimates 
 providing pre-payment meter top up receipts only and no consumption data 
 providing information from their supplier which doesn’t detail the consumption, 

for example annual summary statements 
 irregularities in the meter readings that the energy supplier tried to resolve 
 energy suppliers not providing the information requested 

 
3.9 PT staff have come across similar issues to previous years’ work supporting residents 

with their relationship with their heating and hot water system and the energy 
market: 
 

Page 4



Page | 3 
 

 Some residents are not operating the heating system in the most efficient way 

and have a limited knowledge of how the NIBE system works (which is not 

uncommon in the wider population who have other types of heating system). 

They can operate the system so it does what they need it to do but this may not 

be in the most cost-efficient way.  

 Some residents try to get the NIBE to work like a gas system which it isn’t 

 Any debt residents already have with their energy is going to get worse if they 

are using more energy each day 

 Some residents have limited awareness of their energy consumption and a poor 

relationship with their energy supplier and can often benefit from taking regular 

meter readings and reviewing their existing arrangement: supplier, bill 

frequency, payment method, tariff. 

 Some residents do not have old bills, so it is not possible to quantify any increase 

in consumption and costs 

 Some residents are on a limited income with little flexibility in their budget. 

 Some residents find energy bills difficult to understand, including understanding 

the connections and differences between consumption and cost. 

 

4. Summary and analysis of resident contacts 
 

4.1 104 households (13% of PT high rise properties) have been in contact with PT about 

their energy bills. Other than the 17 households that have received additional energy 

support payments: 

 10 households’ bills were assessed, and it was established that their energy 
consumption had increased but within the £25/month payment already made by 
PT 

 
 37 households have made no further contact and have not responded to our 

contact. 
 

 2 households have asked for no further contact as they are happy with their 
situation. 

 
 38 households are in contact and advise us they are trying to get consumption 

data for us to assess with them. 
 

 
4.2 PT have analysed the contacts made to see if there are any trends or patterns across 

the blocks that can be identified, and mitigation introduced.    

4.3 Some households who have reported increased energy usage are also reporting 
draughts and water egress in their properties. This may impact on the efficiency of 
the heating system and additional remediation is carried out where this work is 
identified.  However, not all households reporting water ingress have reported 

Page 5



Page | 4 
 

increased energy usage and higher instances of water ingress have not correlated to 
higher numbers of residents contacting PT about increased energy usage. 
 

4.4 Analysis of block type and elevation does not appear to identify any clear trends that 

correlate with increased levels of reporting.  For example, block types have not been 

identified with increased reporting as sister blocks have higher levels on one block as 

opposed to the other.  Also, taking the example of Spruce and Thorn Courts, which 

are 22 storey blocks sister blocks, it was anticipated that these may be affected 

adversely by the extent of wind/rain on a particular side/corner of the block.   They 

are higher therefore than the surrounding buildings so there is no protection before 

wind and rain hits the block.  However, there is no clear evidence of one particular 

property type or elevation being affected more than others.  This is the case across 

all blocks where cases have been reported. 

 
4.5 Also, another block has 2 cases that relate to the tenant’s behaviour that was 

ongoing prior to cladding removal.   

 
5. Summary 

5.1 £25/month for 4 months seems to have been sufficient for approx. 730 households 

during a winter with no cladding and insulation in place (88% of households) as they 

have not been in contact for support. 

5.2 PT have established that £25/month was sufficient for 10 households who came to 

PT requesting support as they thought they were eligible for additional payments.  

5.3 PT has also observed that £25/month was sufficient for some households that have 

required additional payments, as there were months when their additional 

consumption was covered by the £25/month payment already paid by PT in 

advance.  

5.4 These experiences support the assumption above that most households have been 

sufficiently supported by the £25/month for 4 months and some households have 

even benefited where their consumption increase hasn’t used all the £25/month 

paid by PT. 

5.5 There is a large variation in the payments made to the 17 households who received 

additional energy support payments, with a small number of high outliers.  This may 

indicate that individual energy usage patterns or issues with the heating system or 

fabric of the building may cause these anomalies. 

6.  Outcomes 

6.1 PT continue to offer to support residents on a case by case basis.  Work carried out 

has ensured households have not been at financial detriment from increased energy 

consumption due to the removal of cladding and insulation. Payments have been 

made on an individual basis, based on the residents’ circumstances. Critically, the 

very high value payments have been able to be made to support those most in need. 

Page 6



Page | 5 
 

6.2 The relationship between PT and residents has offered households the opportunity 

to increase their knowledge and confidence with the energy market. This includes 

discussing cheaper tariffs, providing actual meter readings for billing rather than 

estimated and challenging the energy supplier on the accuracy of their meter. The 

households are more able to have a constructive relationship with their energy 

supplier and understand what they are being charged and why.  

6.3 PT has continued to work with residents to ensure the efficient use of the heating 

systems and improve knowledge around this.  

6.4 This work has improved PT’s ability to obtain the required information, so 

assessments of any additional payments can be made quickly to ensure residents are 

not at financial detriment. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Growth & Prosperity Scrutiny 
Panel 5th July 2021
Transport update

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 4



Transport Vision 
World class connections 
that support long-term, 
sustainable economic 
growth and access to 

opportunity for all

Supporting 
sustainable 
economic 

growth

Improving 
quality of life 

for all

Protecting our 
environment

Developing an 
innovative city-

region

P
age 10



• Published early 2021
• Introduced ‘Right Mix’ principals
• Investment Maps
• Funding and powers & functions asks 
• Incorporates Salford’s Local Implementation Plan draft
• City Centre Transport Strategy
• Published Strategy Documents can be found at the link 

below:

GM 2040 Transport Strategy & Delivery Plan

www.tfgm.com/strategy

P
age 11



Salford 
Investment 
Map

P
age 12



Bee 
Network

P
age 13



Our Streets for All Vision
‘We will ensure that our streets are welcoming and 
safe spaces for all people, enabling more travel on 
foot, by cycle and using public transport while creating 
thriving places that support local communities and 
businesses.’

Policy 20 – Greater Manchester Transport Strategy 2040

P
age 14



Why Streets for All

P
age 15



Streets For All
• 50% of all journeys in Greater 

Manchester to be made by 
walking cycling and public 
transport by 2040.

Behaviour change for:
• Shorter trips (Neighbourhood) –

15 minute neighbourhood 
concept

• Trips to our city and town 
centres (Regional Centre)

P
age 16



P
age 17



Our Streets for all Essentials
We propose that Streets for 
All will be guided by seven 
‘Essentials’ which are for GM 
to deliver in partnership with 
the NHS, emergency services, 
stakeholder groups, 
businesses, as part of a 
promise to apply a people 
centred approach to streets 
across Greater Manchester.

P
age 18



Levelling up Fund bids
• 2 Bids submitted 

to government 
18th June

• Salford Rise 
£14.6m

• Salford 
Community 
Stadium £5.4m

P
age 19



Programme Update 
• Emergency Active Travel Fund (EAT)

• Active Travel Fund (ATF)

• Mayors Challenge Fund (MCF)

P
age 20



Emergency Active Travel Fund 2020/21

• £1.5 million grant 
awarded.

• Consultation via 
Commonplace 

• 20 projects / schemes 
delivered.

P
age 21



Active Travel Fund 2021/22

• £0.9 million of grant 
awarded.

• Blackfriars St complete

P
age 22



Mayors Challenge Fund 
• £28.3 million grant.
• Combination of delivery 

and development 
funding.

MCF Delivery Priorities Stage / Status 

SBNI - A6 Broad Street / B6186 Frederick 
Road

ON SITE 

A5063 Trafford Road Improvements ON SITE 

Swinton Greenway ON SITE 

RHS walking & Cycling links ON SITE 

Chapel Street East Phase 1 Tender 

Gore Street Tender 

Barton Aqueduct Tender 

Trinity Way / Springfield Lane crossing Tender 

Liverpool Street Corridor ON SITE 

P
age 23



Delivery – EAT 

Trinity & Islington Filtered Neighbourhood Oldfield Road 

P
age 24



Delivery – Swinton Greenway (MCF)

Existing Proposed

P
age 25



Delivery – RHS Links (MCF) 

Proposed route Completed section

P
age 26



Future 
Projects

P
age 27



Questions?

P
age 28


	Agenda
	 Guidance on the return to face to face meetings from 7th May 2021
	3 Additional Energy Support Payments Pendleton Together High-Rise Blocks.
	4 Transport Update.

